

From: Fosker, Edward <edward.fosker@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 Jul 2026 01:55:37
To:
Cc:
Subject: Planning Consultation - DC/26/0978/VAR,Arriva Vauxhall, Duddery Hill, Haverhill - EF
Attachments:

From: box.assetprotection <box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com>
Sent: 07 July 2026 15:28
To: planning.technical <planning.technical@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Consultation - DC/26/0978/VAR,Arriva Vauxhall, Duddery Hill, Haverhill - EF

You don't often get email from box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Planning Team,

Thank you for your email.

Regarding planning application DC/26/0978/VAR, there are no National Gas Transmission assets in this area.

If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enquiry with www.lsbud.co.uk.
Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry.

Kind regards

Jackie Webb
Asset Protection, National Gas Transmission

+44 (0)800 970 7000
+44 (0)7811 021561
Jackie.webb1@nationalgas.com



National Gas Transmission, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA
nationalgas.com | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

National Gas | Business Use

**** -W-S-**
***** This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
*****-W-S-